# PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – June 13, 2011

# Call to Order of the June 13, 2011, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 9:00 AM at the Forest Hills Middle School, Sidman, PA. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Kenneth Bussard, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Thomas Kakabar, William Marshall, James Price and Dean Rossi. Two guests were present, William Reimer and Thomas Musselman. Those not in attendances were Alberta Ake, Charles Glasser, Norman Krumenacker, Michael Hudak, Gary Jubas, Ken Salem and Curtis Whitesel.

## **Approval of Minutes**

A motion was made by Donald Hosterman and Dean Rossi to approve the minutes of the May 16, 2011.

# **Financial Reports**

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Kathy Getz, the Committee unanimously approved the May 2011 Financial Report.

## New Business

On a motion by Ralph Cecere and Kathy Getz, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Baseball prepared by David Crumrine.

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and David Crumrine, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Softball prepared by Donald Hosterman.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and James Price, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Track and Field prepared by William Reimer and Thomas Musselman.

On a motion by David Crumrine and William Marshall, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Boys Volleyball prepared by Kathy Getz.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and William Marshall, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Lacrosse prepared by Ronald Pavlechko and presented to the board by Chairman Wotkowski.

# <u>Sportsmanship</u>

"One man practicing good sportsmanship is far better than 50 others preaching it" -Knute Rockne

Michael Hudak and Kath Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

BB	Ferndale	player	throwing equipment
BB	Williamsburg	player	malicious contact
BB	Hollidaysburg	player	malicious contact
BB	Central	coach	profanity toward umpire
BB	Bishop McCort	player	profanity
JHB	Claysburg-Kimmel	player	unsporting behavior

## **Eligibility Hearings**

A motion was made by Thomas Kakabar and William Marshall and unanimously approved to grant eligibility to Amber Litzinger, a 12<sup>th</sup> grade student transferring from Bishop Carroll to Blacklick, to participate in cheerleading.

A motion was made by Kathy Donald Hosterman and Kim Hubler and unanimously approved to grant eligibility to Ian Chaney, a 9<sup>th</sup> grade student from Westmont requesting an attendance waiver.

# **Information**

A motion was made by David Crumrine and William Marshall to send a letter to both principals regarding the level of communication prior to a Saturday baseball game between Ferndale and Portage and to suggest that the league adopt language to address playoff issues, with a vote of 10-0-1. Ralph Cecere was excused during the discussion and abstained from voting.

A motion was made by David Crumrine and Kathy Getz to place Ferndale's' baseball program on probation for one-year and for Ferndale principal to report the remediation steps of their coach to District 6, with a vote of 10-0-1. Ralph Cecere was excused during the discussion and abstained from voting.

A lengthy discussion was conducted on the use of District 6 name, CIPPE form, the professional dress of coaches, sponsorship and committee members shared information from the steering committee workshops they attended.

# Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange hearings.

The meeting adjourned at 12:50 PM.

## The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on **Tuesday, August 2, 2011, at the Scotch Valley Country Club, Hollidaysburg, PA at 9:00.** 

> Respectfully Submitted, *Sherry Montgomery* Secretary/Treasurer